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22/01/2010

Dear Sir/fMadam : e - .

THE GOODS VEHICLES (LICENSING OF OPERATORS) ACT 1995

APPLICANT: ALLAN REEDERLTD .

OPERATING CENTRE: UNIT 34, ACTON PARK INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, THE VALE,
LONDON, W3 7QE

| refer to previous correspondence regarding your representation against the above
application. :

| can now advise you that after careful consideration of ali related correspondence, this
application has been refused by the Deputy Traffic Commissioner under Section 18(1) of
the above Act on the grounds that the advertisement was misleading i.e. the proposed
parking spaces were not in Unit 34.

Thank you for your interest in this matter.

Yours faithfully
C

Naomi McCoy

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE, © &
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